

Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee

Member
Welcome Packet

2022

Table of Contents:

- Welcome Letter from LEPC Chairperson
- Overview of SARA Title III The Emergency Planning & Community Right-to-Know Act
- Overview of the Hazardous Materials Emergency Planning Grant
- Overview of the County Emergency Action Guidelines
- Overview of the Hazard Mitigation Plan
- LEPC Bylaws
- Mason County LEPC Membership List
- List of Farm Emergency Plans for Mason County Agricultural Facilities
- List of SARA Title III Facilities
- Current Meeting Schedule

Welcome To the Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee

Welcome and thank you for participating with the Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee (L.E.P.C.). The partnerships and collaboration of various agencies and individuals is the backbone of effective emergency planning in Mason County. Your participation is greatly appreciated!

It is our hope that this welcome packet will help you understand the various programs and issues the LEPC oversees. If you have additional questions or would like further explanation, please don't hesitate to contact the LEPC Chairperson.

Why Does The LEPC Exist?

By law, the Michigan Citizen-Community Emergency Response Coordination Council has designated emergency planning districts in each County. The Superfund Amendment and Reauthorization Act (SARA) Title III is the primary governing law that dictate's the LEPC's actions. Additional information on SARA Title III has been included in this packet.

Who or What Agency Is A Member of the LEPC?

SARA Title III requires that the following groups be represented on the LEPC: elected officials, law enforcement, emergency management, fire services, public health, EMS, hospital, local environmental groups, transportation personnel, media, community groups, facilities subject to SARA requirements, organized labor, education, and agriculture. Additional representatives have been invited to sit on the LEPC to provide a well-rounded and whole community perspective for emergency plans. The full membership list has been included in this packet to increase the collaboration and communication amongst members.

All members are appointed to the LEPC by the Mason County Board of Commissioners as another requirement under SARA Title III. All appointed members are required to sign an oath of office through the Mason County Clerk's office.

How Often Does & Where Does The LEPC Meet?

The LEPC is required to meet a minimum of once a quarter. If there are additional pressing issues, a special meeting may be called. The LEPC typically meets at the Mason County Secondary EOC (Mason County Sheriff's Office) at 4 p.m. on the 3rd Tuesday of the following months: February, May, August, & December. A current schedule is posted at the Mason County Courthouse and the Mason County Web Page.

What Are The Main Responsibilities Of The LEPC?

- Review and provide oversight for all of the hazardous materials planning and reporting requirements under SARA Title III. Many of the reporting requirements are received by Mason-Oceana 911 Central Dispatch and then forwarded to the Emergency Management Coordinator. If necessary, the Emergency Management Coordinator then notifies additional committee members or reports any LEPC notifications at the next meeting.
- Oversee the County's Emergency Response Plan. The Mason County Emergency Management Office develops and maintains the Emergency Action Guidelines and presents them to the LEPC for review and comments.
- Oversee and participate in the County's Hazard Mitigation Plan revision. The County is required to maintain a Hazard Mitigation Plan per the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). This plan allows entities within Mason County to apply for Hazard Mitigation funding to prevent or increase resilience to negative impacts from disasters. The LEPC is used as the revision oversight committee to ensure a broad list of potential projects included in the plan. The Hazard Mitigation Plan is required to be revised every 5 years.

Occasionally, there are other emergency planning or response coordination activities brought before the LEPC. The overall purpose of the LEPC is to increase the emergency planning, response, and preparedness of Mason County.

Again, welcome and thank you for your interest and participation in the LEPC,

Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee Chairperson

Overview of SARA Title III The Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act

The Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA) Title III was passed in response to concerns regarding the environmental and safety hazards posed by the storage and handling of toxic chemicals. These concerns were triggered by the 1984 disaster in Bhopal, India, in which thousands of people suffered death or serious injury due to a release of methyl isocyanate gas from a chemical plant. To reduce the likelihood of such a disaster in the United States, Congress imposed requirements on both states and regulated facilities.

SARA Title III establishes requirements for federal, state, and local governments, Indian tribes, and industry regarding emergency planning and "Community Right-to-Know" reporting on hazardous and toxic chemicals. The Community Right-to-Know provisions help increase the public's knowledge and access to information on chemicals at individual facilities, their uses, and releases into the environment.

What Does SARA Title III Cover:

SARA Title III has four major provisions:

- Emergency Planning (Sections 302 & 303)
- Emergency Release Notification (Section 304)
- Hazardous Chemical Inventory (Sections 311 & 312)
- Toxic Chemical Release Inventory (Section 313)

Information gleaned from these four requirements helps states and communities develop a broad perspective of chemical hazards for the entire community as well as for individual facilities. The chemicals covered by each of the sections are different as are the quantities that trigger reporting.

Emergency Planning (Sections 302 & 303):

Section 302 facilities store or use extremely hazardous substances (EHS) in excess of the Threshold Planning Quantity (TPQ). The full list of these substances is maintained in the List of Lists. Section 303 requires an off-site plan be developed for each Section 302 site. Off-site emergency response plans contain information that community officials can use at the time of a chemical accident and are developed by the LEPC for the protection of the community. The Mason County LEPC utilizes funding from the Hazardous Materials Emergency Planning (HMEP) Grant to complete and update selected plans each year.

Emergency Release Notification (Section 304):

Under Section 304, a facility must report all releases of a chemical over the designated reportable quantity. Every hazardous substance has a reportable quantity (RQ) set in the regulations and listed in the List of Lists. Facilities must notify the LEPC by dialing 9-1-1 and must follow up with a written notification.

Hazardous Chemical Inventory (Sections 311 & 312):

Under the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) regulations, employers must maintain a material safety data sheet (MSDS) for any hazardous chemicals stored or used in the work place. Section 311 requires facilities that have MSDSs for chemicals held above certain quantities to submit either copies of the MSDSs or a list of these hazardous chemicals to the State, LEPC, and the local fire department as soon as they exceed the threshold. Additionally, facilities subject to Section 311 must submit an annual Tier Two report for each chemical stored or used on site. Section 312 Tier Two reports must be submitted by March 1st for the chemicals stored or used on site for the preceding year to the State, LEPC, and local fire department.

Toxic Chemical Release Inventory (Section 313):

Section 313, commonly referred to as the Toxic Chemical Release Inventory (TRI), requires certain facilities to annually report toxic chemical releases and waste management activities to the EPA and the state by July 1st. The TRI reporting requirement applies to facilities within certain sectors and to specific toxic chemicals.

Overview of the H.M.E.P. Grant

The Michigan State Police, Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division (MSP/EMHSD) has been designated to administer the Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness (HMEP) Grant Planning Grant Program. Grants are made available to Local Emergency Planning Committees (LEPCs) for the purpose of enhancing hazardous material response planning, traditionally the SARA Title III Off-Site Emergency Response Plans.

Mason County currently has several sites that require off site emergency response plans that need plan development or annual plan updating. The HMEP \$1,500 continuation grant is awarded for enhancing their planning efforts to LEPC's that meet the following criteria:

- Be legally appointed by the State Emergency Response Commission (SERC)
- Have an appointed chairperson, information coordinator, and emergency management coordinator.
- Have an establish schedule that meets at least quarterly.
- Provide a 20% in-kind match in funding. (Staff positions and/or programs supported by Federal funds cannot be used as match for this grant.)

The \$1,500 continuation grant can be spent on the following items:

- Training for LEPC members.
- Exercises involving HazMat Transportation and/or SARA Title III Sites.
- Commodity Flow Studies.
- Technical staff to support planning (Cannot be supported by other federal grants).
- LEPC Plan Development Support Costs (i.e. contracted services).
- Assessment of Local Response Capabilities.

The LEPC also receives a nominal reimbursement for each plan or update submitted which changes each grant year depending on funding and participation in the HMEP grant program.

Overview of the County Emergency Action Guidelines

Mason County is required to maintain an Emergency Operations Plan, which coordinates the response to natural or man-made disasters which affect Mason County. The Mason County Emergency Management Office is the primary agency responsible for maintaining a valid, comprehensive plan. However, numerous agencies are included in keeping their functional annex of the plan up to date.

The plan has been developed under the Emergency Action Guidelines (EAGs) model, which is a checklist format to increase the efficiency of Emergency Operations Center (EOC) officials. The Emergency Action Guidelines (EAGs) address all-hazards and allows for the response organization to adapt to the specific disaster hazard. The execution of the plan is organized under an emergency support function model; this model aligns with the National Response Framework and organizes all disaster functions under 17 annexes.

The three main components to the plan consist of:

- The Basic Plan: This portion of the plan provides a basic description of the County's response procedures and considerations.
- The Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Guide: This portion of the plan contains the operating procedures and information related to running the EOC during a disaster response.
- The Functional Annexes: The format of the plan is based on a functional model. By focusing on emergency support functions, EOC representatives are able direct their attention to a single function during the disaster response rather than having their attention divided. Each annex has a specific scope of focus and the necessary agencies assigned to address that focus.

Most of the LEPC individual/agency members also have a role in the EAGs.

Overview of the Hazard Mitigation Plan

Mason County maintains a Hazard Mitigation Plan to help future development decisions consider hazard vulnerability reduction as standard business practice. The plan was created to protect the health, safety, and economic interest of residents by reducing the impacts of natural and technological hazards through hazard mitigation planning, awareness, and implementation. Hazard mitigation is any action taken to permanently eliminate or reduce the long-term risk to human life and property from natural and technological hazards.

This plans serves as the foundation for hazard mitigation activities within the county. Implementation of the plan's recommendations will reduce injuries, loss of life, and destruction of property due to disasters. The plan provides a path toward continuous, proactive reduction of vulnerability to the most frequent hazards that result in repetitive and often severe social, economic, and physical damage. The ideal end-state is total integration of hazard mitigation activities, programs, capabilities and actions into normal, day-to-day governmental functions and management practices.

The LEPC serves as the review and oversight committee for the hazard mitigation during its update every five years. The diverse membership of the LEPC makes it an ideal organization to ensure a varied assortment of hazard mitigation strategies is included into the plan. Additionally, many of the LEPC member agencies undertake hazard mitigation activities during the course of their daily operations. Even if hazard mitigation strategies are not pursued, the plan can provide a wealth of additional information for future planning activities. The plan includes community profile descriptions related to hazard risk, which are useful when applying for grants. The hazard analysis can assist response agencies with identifying long-term training, exercising, and equipment purchases. The plan also includes an assortment of maps.

To help individuals and agencies identify and pursue hazard mitigation strategies, the plan identifies approximately 90 potential projects. These projects align with the four hazard mitigation goals of promote growth in a sustainable, hazard-free manner; protect existing and new properties; protect public health and safety; and increase public understanding, support, and participation in hazard mitigation.



Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee By-Laws

Adopted August 15th 2017 Updated August 9th 2022

408 Resseguie Street, Suite 100 Ludington, MI 49431 Chairperson Elizabeth A. Reimink, P.E.M,

<u>ARTICLE 1 – ORGANIZATION</u>

Section 1 - Name of Committee

The name of the committee shall be the Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC).

Section 2 – Status of Committee

The Committee shall operate as a government entity pursuant to, and in strict accordance with, all applicable laws, regulations, and ordinances.

Section 3 - Mailing Address and Telephone Number

The official mailing address and telephone number of the Committee is 408 Resseguie Street, Suite 100, Ludington, MI 49431 and 231-845-5911

Section 4- Minutes of the Committee Meetings

Accurate minutes of all Committee meetings shall be recorded and shall include, but not be limited to: a record of all votes of the Committee, a record of attendance, and a narrative summary of the Committee discussions. Copies of minutes shall be kept by the Secretary of the Committee. Minutes from the previous meeting shall be approved at each meeting.

Section 5 – Agenda for Committee Meetings

An agenda for each meeting shall be developed by the Chairperson or designee to be presented to the Committee members before each meeting. This may be presented by electronic mailing.

Section 6 - Purpose & Jurisdiction

The LEPC is established to work with facilities within Mason County to improve chemical safety and protect public health and the environment through the development of off-site emergency response plans.

The Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 1988 (SARA) was enacted by Congress on October 17, 1986, and contains Title III; the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-know Act 1986. Title III establishes requirements that federal, state, local governments and industry must implement regarding emergency planning and community right-to-know reporting on hazardous and toxic chemicals. Pursuant to Title III, the Michigan Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-know Commission designated Mason County a local emergency planning district, and the Mason County Board of Commissioners has established a Local Emergency Planning Committee for Mason County.

ARTICLE II – OFFICERS AND MEMBERS

Section 1 –Members

The County Board of Commissioners shall appoint all members of the LEPC and a chairperson. Individuals interested in serving on the LEPC may contact the chairperson, who will nominate members to the Mason County Board of Commissioners for appointment.

Section 2 - Officers

The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the LEPC. The LEPC Chairperson may sign and execute all authorized contracts, other obligations, and undertakings in the name of and on behalf of the LEPC, as approved by the Board of Commissioners. The Chairperson shall be responsible for appointing subcommittees and their chairs as deemed appropriate by the LEPC.

The Chairperson may appoint a Vice Chairperson. At the request of the LEPC Chairperson, or in the event of the absence or disability of the LEPC Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson shall perform any and all duties of the LEPC Chairperson. The Vice Chairperson shall have such other powers and perform such duties as the LEPC may from time to time assign.

The Chairperson may appoint a Secretary. The Secretary will be responsible for taking meeting minutes.

A Public Information Officer will be appointed by the Mason County Board of Commissioners. The Public Information Officer is responsible for processing all information requests from the public.

The County Emergency Management Coordinator serves as the community emergency coordinator. The Emergency Management Coordinator will coordinate the development and implementation of site-specific hazardous materials emergency response plans and receives, organizes, and maintains reports and notifications from facilities under the applicable community right-to-know laws.

Section 3 - Term

LEPC members and officers serve for an indefinite term, unless removed, resigned, or retired from the position they were appointed to represent.

Section 4 – Vacancies

Should a position become vacant, the County Board of Commissioners shall select successors at the earliest possible time, and those new appointees' names shall be sent to the State Emergency Response Commission for approval to serve the remainder of their predecessor's term.

Section 5 - Eligibility

No member shall be eligible to hold an officer position without being a member of the LEPC.

<u>ARTICLE III – MEETINGS</u>

Section 1 - Regular Meetings

Regular Committee meetings will be held at a minimum of quarterly. Committee members will be aware of the meeting dates and will be reminded at least seven days prior to the meeting. The public shall be informed of the meeting dates, times, and locations and shall be invited to each meeting. The meeting notice for all regular LEPC, special LEPC Committee, and subcommittee meetings will be posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Section 2 - Special Meeting

The Committee officers may, when it is deemed expedient or upon request of at least two members of the Committee, call a meeting of the Committee for the purpose of transacting any business of the Committee. The purpose of the meeting shall be set forth in the call of the meeting, and the call may be electronically mailed or delivered to each Committee member. The meeting notice will be posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. At the special meeting, any item of business may be transacted if the members have a majority vote of the members' present to transact said business.

Section 3 - Quorum

Fifty-one percent of the groups required to be represented by the LEPC membership shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of opening a meeting. At the meeting, action may be taken by an affirmative vote of a majority of all those present. Per the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) the following groups must be represented: elected state officials, local officials, law enforcement, firefighting, civil defense (emergency management), public health, local environmental, transportation, first aid (EMS), health, broadcast and print media, community groups, and owners and operators of subject facilities.

Section 4 - Voting

The voting on all questions coming before the Committee shall be by yea or nay, or a show of hands, unless action is taken for a roll call vote on a particular matter. If a roll call vote is taken, the yeas and nays shall be recorded in the minutes of such meeting. Each member may cast one vote on Committee business items.

Section 5 – Attendance at Meetings

Unless excused, all members of the Committee are expected to attend regular meetings of the Committee. A Committee member may be excused from a meeting for good cause, and upon notification of their intended absence to the Chairperson or the Vice Chairperson. Only the Chairperson or the Vice Chairperson may authorize a member's absence from a meeting.

Section 6 - Expulsion

If, at any time, a member has not attended at least fifty percent of all meetings of the Committee in any twelve consecutive months, except for excused absences, that member may be subject to expulsion from the Committee by the State Emergency Commission upon notification by the Chairperson of the Committee.

Section 7 – Conduct of Meetings

All meetings shall be conducted with order and decorum. The Committee shall follow the procedure determined appropriate by the Chairperson of the Committee, which may include the following:

- 1. No person shall speak unless first recognized by the Chairperson or the designee.
- 2. Debate on any matter shall be closed by a motion and a second to bring the matter to a vote.
- 3. Any member of the Committee may make or second a motion.

Except as otherwise provided herein, all meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the most current edition of Robert's Rule of Order.

Section 8 – Participation by Members of the Public

Members of the public are encouraged to attend all regular and special meetings of the Committee. An opportunity will be provided at each meeting for members of the public to address the Committee on matters relating to local emergency preparedness. Members of the public are also encouraged to provide written opinions and information to the committee by mailing written materials to the Chairperson. The committee will respond to all public comments in a timely manner through the most appropriate means.

Section 9 – Meeting to Discuss the Emergency Plan

One regularly scheduled meeting each year will be designated for the purpose of discussing emergency planning. Extra efforts will be made to notify community groups of the meeting.

ARTICLE IV – SUB-COMMITTEES

Section 1 – Subcommittees

The Chairperson may from time to time appoint subcommittees composed of members of the Committee to study and report on matters relevant to the Committee. The subcommittees may solicit for outside input and expertise in order to gather information and other relevant information. The subcommittees may submit their reports to the entire Committee, to the Chairperson, or their designee. Subcommittees may represent the Committee as they contact the public.

Section 2 – Members

All subcommittees shall be comprised of a subcommittee Chairperson and several other members of the LEPC who are involved in areas relevant to the subcommittee's business.

Section 3 – Meetings

Each subcommittee shall hold meetings at such times as shall be determined necessary for the timely completion of their respective agendas. Meetings shall be called by the subcommittee chairperson. Notice of all meetings shall comply with the Open Meetings Act and be given to each member at least two days prior to the time of the meeting. In addition, a representative of any facility under consideration at the meeting must be notified of the meeting at least ten days in advance. Accurate minutes of all subcommittee meetings shall be recorded and shall

include, but not be limited to: a record of all votes of the subcommittee, a record of attendance, and a narrative summary of the subcommittee discussions.

Section 4 – Abolishment of Committees

Any subcommittee may be abolished by a majority vote of the members of the LEPC.

ARTICLE V – NOTICE & DISTRIBUTION OF INFORMATION

Section 1 - Plan Distribution

Each Facility's Off-Site Emergency Response Plan that is developed will be distributed, at a minimum, to: the emergency management office, the emergency operations center, central dispatch, the hospital, the emergency medical service, the facility coordinator, and the fire department and the law enforcement agency in which the facility is located. In addition, each plan shall be available for review at the emergency management coordinator's office during normal business hours.

Section 2- Notice of Public Availability

The LEPC shall publish a notice of meeting dates, locations, and how minutes are accessible in a manner accessible to the public.

ARTICLE VI – AMENDMENTS

Section 1 – Amendments to Bylaws

The LEPC shall have the power to amend these bylaws in the following manner: written notice containing the proposed amendment(s) shall be sent to each member of the LEPC at least thirty days in advance of the date set for voting on such amendment(s). To be approved amendments must receive a two- thirds majority vote of those present for approval.

Section 2 – Filing of Bylaws and Amendments to Bylaws

A copy of these bylaws and any amendments to these bylaws shall be provided to: The Mason County Board of Commissioners, the County Clerk, and any person who requests a copy under the freedom of information act.

5



Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee 408 Resseguie Street, Suite 100 Ludington, MI 49431

Chairperson Elizabeth A. Reimink, P.E.M,

WHEREAS, the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 1988 (SARA) was enacted by Congress on October 17, 1986, and contains Title III; the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-know Act 1986.

WHEREAS, Title III establishes requirements that federal, state, local governments and industry must implement regarding emergency planning and community right-to-know reporting on hazardous and toxic chemicals.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title III, the Michigan Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-know Commission designated Mason County a local emergency planning district and the Mason County Board of Commissioners has appointed a Local Emergency Planning Committee for Mason County. This Committee may be composed of; elected state and local officials, law enforcement representatives, health representatives, first aid and hospital (e.g., private ambulance/EMS technicians), local environmental representatives, transportation representatives, broadcast and print media representatives, community groups, owners/operators of facilities subject to the requirements of the subtitle, and other members who can contribute to the effectiveness of the plan. The Committee has been named the Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee, herein after referred to as the Committee.

WHEREAS, the Committee must receive opinions and information from the public, and

WHEREAS, the Committee may enter into agreements with other governmental entities, advisory boards, committees or councils, and

WHEREAS, the tasks of the Local Emergency Planning Committee are to establish rules; give public notice of committee activities; designate a Public Information Officer and establish procedures for receiving and handling public requests for information; hold public meetings to discuss topics related to SARA Title III; allow for public comments and responses to comments by the Committee and facilitate preparation and implementation of emergency plans, and

WHEREAS, to meet these goals, the Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee has adopted the following bylaws.

ADOPTED BY THE EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE FOR MASON COUNTY, the 16th day of December, 2014.

Amended by the Local Emergency Planning Committee for Mason County, the 15th day of August 2017.

Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee Membership List

	Updated 8-9-2022					
Name	Agency	Representing Discipline	Appointed			
Jeff Nawrot	American Red Cross	Community Group	March 2020			
O'Nealya Gronstal	Lakeshore Food Club	Community Group	March 2021			
Dan Meysar	Ludington Area Schools	Community Group	February 2017			
Jeff Mount	Mason County Central Schools	Community Group	February 2017			
Jon Miller	Salvation Army	Community Group	August 2018			
Tammy Miller	Salvation Army	Community Group	May 2016			
Lynne Russell	United Way - 211	Community Group	November 2005			
Liz Reimink	Mason Co EMC	Emergency Management	March 2007			
Jeff Stockhill	Life EMS	EMS	March 2010			
Jim Herrema	Life EMS	EMS	February 2022			
Justin Brown	Soil Conservation District	Environmental	January 2022			
Kathy Winczewski	AFFEW	Environmental/Local Official	July 2017			
Joe Cooper	Mason Co. Rural Fire Authority	Fire Fighting	February 2017			
Ron Melchert	Mason Co. Rural Fire Authority	Fire Fighting	June 2020			
Shannon Stickney	Mason Co. Rural Fire Authority	Fire Fighting	May 2009			
Carlene Zielinski	Mason County Rural Fire Authority	Fire Fighting	June 2022			
Larry Gaylord	Pere Marquette Fire Department	Fire Fighting	March 2021			
Janet Vyse-Staszak	Dept of Human Services	Healthcare	July 2014			
Holli Werner	Spectrum Health Ludington Hospital	Healthcare	March 2020			
Zach Vanderwall	West Michigan Community Mental Health	Healthcare				
Tim Kozal	Ludington Police Department	Law Enforcement	August 2020			
Derrek Wilson	Sheriff Dept	Law Enforcement	August 2018			
Kim Cole	Sheriff Dept	Law Enforcement	March 2013			
Andrew Velky	US Coast Guard	Law Enforcement	August 2020			
Fabian Knizacky	Administration	Local Officials	August 1994			
Steven Hull	Board of Commissioners	Local Officials	January 2015			
Mitch Foster	City of Ludington	Local Officials	March 2020			
Dan Rohde	Mason County Drain Commissioner	Local Officials	March 2021			
Cayla Sanders	Mason County Zoning	Local Officials	September 2021			
Ray Hasil	Mason Oceana 911 Central Dispatch	Local Officials	June 2013			
Todd Myers	Mason Oceana 911 Central Dispatch	Local Officials	June 2013			
Steve Ruba	Synergy Broadcasting	Media - Broadcast	February 2015			
Rob Alway	Mason County Press	Media - Print	February 2017			
Bret Haner	DHD #10	Public Health	December 2002			
Jen Hansen	DHD#10	Public Health				
Kathy Kenyon	House of Flavors	Subject Facilities	May 2021			
Barbara Wood	Quick Way Inc	Subject Facilities	June 2022			
Mary Samuels	Mason Co. Road Commission	Transportation	December 2018			
Joe Stickney	Ludington DPW	Transportation	August 2020			
John O'Connor	Mason County Airport	Transportation	July 2017			

Farm Emergency Plans

<u>Farm Name</u>	Street Address	<u>City</u>	<u>State</u>	<u>Zip</u>	<u>Plan Updated</u>	Primary Contact	<u>Alternate Contact</u>	<u>EHS</u>
Areklet Farms	7110 S Stiles Rd	Pentwater	MI	49449	3/1/2019	John Areklet	Karen Lammi	
Bedker Farms	4678 W. Deren Rd.	Ludington	MI	49431	12/4/2015	Roger Bedker	Frances Bedker	Yes
Bushel Basket Orchards	4427 S. PM Hwy	Ludington	MI	49431	1/10/2020	Daryl Peterson	Francisco Pasado	Yes
Christofferson Orchard	3441 S. Morton Rd.	Ludington	MI	49431	7/1/2015	M.C. Christofferson	Colleen Unsal	No
Coldstream Farm	788 W Freesoil rd	Free Soil	MI	49411	11/15/2016	Craig Hradel	Mike Hradel	
Coldstream Farm	8585 N. Stephens Road	Free Soil	MI	49411	11/15/2016	Craig Hradel	Mike Hradel	YES
Dains Orchards	5966 Morton Road	Ludington	MI	49431	11/1/2018	Ed Dains	Sue Dains	
Dandy Farms	3493 Dewey Road	Fountain	MI	49410	7/28/2016	Daniel Briggs	Sarah Briggs	No
Dittmer Farms	2682 W. Chauvez Rd.	Scottville	MI	49454	11/1/2019	Gary Dittmer	Charles Schade	No
Hang 'Em High Hops	2618 E. Hoague Rd	Freesoil	MI	49411	12/1/2018	Scott Mast	Todd Mast	
Jake Zwagerman Farm	2159 N. Morse Road	Fountain	MI	49410	11/18/2016	Jake Zwagerman	Beverly Zwagerman	No
JL Longhorns	440 E. Chauvez Rd	Scottville	MI	49454	4/1/2019	Jim Lehrbass	Becah Lehrbass	
LaBranz Asparagus Farm (Bradow)	626 E. Conrad Road	Scottville	MI	49454	4/1/2019	Alexis Bradow	Phil Hettich	Yes
Larsen Farms	332 W. Sugar Grove Road	Scottville	MI	49454	4/25/2016	Burke Larsen	Lisa Larsen	No
Lister Farms	3140 S. Pere Marquette Hwy	Ludington	MI	49431	7/8/2015	Art Lister	Ethel Lister	Yes
Lister-Murphy Orchards	5700 Ehler Road	Ludington	MI	49431	2/17/2017	Art Lister Jr.	Sheri Lister	No
Needlefast Evergreen's Inc.	4075 W. Hansen Rd	Ludington	MI	49431	11/20/2017	Jim Nickelson	Ben Nickelson	
Patulski Farms	285 W. Freeman Rd.	Free Soil	MI	49411	7/9/2015	Jeff Patulski	Steve Stkenas	No
Robert Ohse Farms	218 N. Schoenherr Road	Custer	MI	49405	11/29/2016	Robert Ohse	Jake Zwagerman	No
Schade Farms	2828 W. Chauvez Road	Scottville	MI	49454	1/29/2019	Charles Schade	Aaron Schade	No
Schade (Aaron) Farms	4722 S Schwass Road	Scottville	MI	49454	2/1/2020	Aaron Schade	Chuck Schade	
Shafer Farms	6463 S. Darr Rd.	Scottville	MI	49454	2/17/2015	John Shafer	Erik Shafer	No
Stakenas Farms Inc.	6716 N. US 31 Highway	Free Soil	MI	49411	6/22/2015	Bill Stakenas	Carl Stakenas	No
Stan Peterson Farm	2574 S. Benedict Rd	Ludington	MI	49431	10/13/2017	Stan Peterson	Sally Lipps	
Tom & Sarah Grabowski Farms	1760 W. Beyer Rd.	Ludington	MI	49431	7/22/2015	Tom Grabowski	Sarah Grabowski	No
VanNortwick Orchards	2860 W. Anthony Rd	Pentwater	MI	49449	10/1/2018	Tom VanNortwick	Todd VanNortwick	No
Winde Ridge Farm	5610 N. Poplar Rd	Fountain	MI	49410	4/1/2019	Mike Windemuller	Carolyn Windemuller	
Wright Summerton Farms	3553 W. Hawley Rd	Ludington	MI	49431	2/1/2019	David Wright	Sally Wright	
Zwagerman Farms Cropping LLC	790 Schoenherr Rd	Custer	MI	49405	3/23/2016	Jake Zwagerman	Beverly Zwagerman	No
		Not (Current					
Allison Home Farm	2434 E. Wilson Rd	Custer	MI	49405	9/22/2006	John Allison	George Allison	No
Anderson Farms	5117 N. Stilies Road	Scottville	MI	49454	3/12/2013	Daniel Anderson	William Anderson Jr.	No

Farm Emergency Plans

<u>Farm Name</u>	Street Address	<u>City</u>	<u>State</u>	<u>Zip</u>	<u>Plan Updated</u>	Primary Contact	<u>Alternate Contact</u>	<u>EHS</u>
Berndt Hillside Dairy	5344 US Hwy 31	Freesoil	MI	49411	6/1/2010	Curtiss Berndt	Keith Campbell	No
Conrad Farm	2133 W. Conrad Rd.	Ludington	MI	49431	5/8/2012	Pete Conrad	Walter Carrier	No
Curt Feister	2117 E. Marrison Rd.	Custer	MI	49405	8/1/2005	Curt Feister	Angela Gage	No
Hackert Farms	4288 W. Hawley Rd	Ludington	MI	49431	2/23/2010	Daivd Hackert	Brian Hackert	Yes
Jesse Petersen Farm	3088 Washington Rd.	Pentwater	MI	49449	2/27/2014	Jesse Petersen	Dan Petersen	No
Jesse Peterson	7572 S. Morton Rd.	Pentwater	MI	49449	7/1/2014	Jesse Petersen	Loretta Petersen	
Jim Shafer Farm	7233 Cabana Rd.	Scottville	MI	49454	8/9/2007			
Joel & Sally Lipps	2369 S. Hogenson Road	Scottville	MI	49454	3/10/2014	Joel Lipps	Steve Lipps	No
Keith Farms	940 W. Fountain Rd.	Scottville	MI	49454	1/28/2013	Raymond Keith	Alice Kronlein	No
Ken Miszewski Farm	3770 N. Schoenherr Rd.	Custer	MI	49405	4/1/2003			
Kistlercrest Farms	4049 S. Pere Marquette Hwy.	Ludington	MI	49431	10/1/2012	Ron Kistler	Dan Kistler	Yes
Klop Farms	3517 N. Campbell Rd.	Fountain	MI	49410	8/29/2008	Stephen Klop	Edward Zalis	No
Kurt Tiles Farm	519 E. Sippy Rd.	Scottville	MI	49454	3/13/2008			
Loretta Tiles Farm	6770 S. Scottville Rd.	Scottville	MI	49454	3/5/2008			
Lundberg Brother's Inc.	2133 W. Marrison Rd.	Pentwater	MI	49449	12/13/2006			
Lundberg Brother's Inc.	6391 S. Stiles Rd.	Pentwater	MI	49449	5/1/2005			
Monton Farm	4320 W. Washington Ave.	Pentwater	MI	49449	7/29/2013	Mark Monton		No
Orchard Market	8400 N. US-31	Free Soil	MI	49411	4/16/2014	William Sturgeon	Robert Malkowski	No
Paul Tree Farm	4340 W. Hansen Rd.	Ludington	MI	49431	10/1/2003	Tom Paul	Archie Paul	Yes
Petersen Farm's	1316 W. Marrison Rd.	Pentwater	MI	49449	1/1/2003			
Richard Papes Farm	7369 N. Darr Rd.	Free Soil	MI	49411	2/10/2011	Richard Papes	Tony Papes	No
Sommerfeldt Land Trust	4162 E. US-10	Custer	MI	49405	1/27/2014	Phillip Sommerfeldt	Steven Sommerfeldt	No
Springdale Farms	922 W. Kinney Rd.	Scottville	MI	49454	7/1/2010	Bill Schwass		
Tony Papes Farms	341 W. Treml Rd.	Free Soil	MI	49411	11/22/2010	Tony Papes	James Papes	No
Wolf Welding	2899 First Street	Custer	MI	49405	5/20/2013	Dan Wolf	Phillip Sommerfeldt	No
Wood Farm	1248 E. Wilson Rd.	Scottville	MI	49454	6/13/2013	Ron & Neve Wood	Jamie Wood	No

Updated: 7-14-2020

Mason County SARA Title III Facilities - Tier II Report Submissions										
SARA ID	Facility	Sect. 302	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	Contact		
3116	Blarney Castle	No	2/21/2018	2/21/2019	2/26/2020		3/23/2022	Tim McKay		
21268	CC VIII Operation LLC (Charter)	Yes	3/2/2018	2/28/2019	2/19/2020	2/23/2021	2/23/2022	Lauren Rossi		
3136	Ceres Solutions Cooperative - Scottville	No	2/7/2018	3/11/2019	7/13/2020	2/15/2021	2/1/2022	Jon Forster		
3014	Consumers - LPS	Yes	2/26/2018	2/28/2019	2/25/2020	1/19/2021	2/16/2022	Perry Lyfird-Stojic		
20642	Duna-USA Inc - Ludington Plant	No		2/19/2019	3/5/2020		2/23/2022	Giulia Marchioro		
21534	Floracraft	No	2/6/2019	2/6/2019	1/3/2020	2/17/2021	1/27/2022	James Morkert		
3138	Frontier Ludington Central Office (Verizon)	Yes	3/2/2018	2/11/2019	3/3/2020	2/23/2021	2/17/2022	Jason Weller		
3137	Great Lakes Casting	Yes	6/4/2018	3/5/2019	2/27/2020	5/4/2021	3/11/2022	Gordon Anderson		
22908	Harbor View Marina	No			2/28/2020	1/4/2021	1/4/2022	Jim Christensen		
19374	Home Depot	Yes	2/15/2018	2/23/2019	2/12/2020	3/22/2021	2/16/2022	Arcadis U.S. Inc		
12812	House of Flavors	Yes	2/22/2018	3/5/2019	5/4/2020	3/9/2021	2/24/2022	Kathy Kenyon		
13651	Jos. Sanders Inc.	Yes	1/26/2018	2/4/2019	1/21/2020	3/22/2021	2/10/2022	Derek Sanders		
9533	LISTER, ARTHUR/FARM	Yes					Removed 2021	Art Lister		
13555	Louis Padnos	Yes	3/2/2018	1/16/2019	2/6/2020	2/9/2021	2/25/2022	Robert McCormick		
19777	Lowes	No	2/26/2018	3/5/2019	2/26/2020	3/2/2021	3/1/2022	Bobbi Tenborg		
21916	Ludington Hospital	No	3/2/2018	3/1/2019	3/5/2020	3/1/2021	3/9/2022	Jillann Koebbe		
15730	Ludington Municipal Marina	No	2/27/2018	2/18/2019	2/18/2020	1/4/2021	1/4/2022	Jim Christensen		
19437	Ludington Wastewater	Yes	3/12/2018	2/8/2019	7/15/2020	3/9/2021	2/8/2022	Chris Cossette		
	Mason County Airport	No	1/23/2018	1/16/2019	1/8/2020	3/4/2021	2/8/2022	John O'Connor		
	Meijers #193 Gas Station	No	1/9/2017	-,,	2/7/2020	3/17/2021	1/12/2022	Bill Van Leeuwen		
	Metal Works	Yes	12/15/2017	2/19/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	3/1/2022	Scott Lakari		
	METC Substation-Ludington	Yes	3/2/2018	2/19/2019	3/5/2020		3/8/2022	Mike McNulty		

Mason County SARA Title III Facilities - Tier II Report Submissions									
SARA ID	Facility	Sect. 302	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	Contact	
19510	METC Substation-PM	Yes	3/2/2018	2/19/2019	3/5/2020		3/8/2022	Mike McNulty	
3143	Michigan Bell - (M27320) Fountain	Yes	2/21/2018	2/11/2019	2/26/2020	2/23/2021	2/22/2022	Jeremy McGrue	
3142	Michigan Bell - (M27367) Scottville	Yes	2/21/2018	2/11/2019	2/26/2020	2/23/2021	2/22/2022	Jeremy McGrue	
7219	Michigan Food Processors	Yes				4/20/2021	3/10/2022	Dean Raspotnik Ryan Raspotnik Bill Fenner	
12443	Michigan Power	Yes	1/30/2018	2/6/2019	2/6/2020	1/19/2021	1/25/2022	Daniel Cox	
15127	Omimex-Abrahamson 3-7	No	3/12/2018	2/28/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	2/22/2022	Ken Prior	
19488	Omimex-Eichler 2-20	No	3/12/2018	2/28/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	2/22/2022	Ken Prior	
3130	Omimex-Malstrom WMS/Billow Wrege 6-13	No	3/12/2018	2/28/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	2/22/2022	Ken Prior	
3129	Omimex-Miller 5-13 Battery	No	3/12/2018	2/28/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	2/22/2022	Ken Prior	
3124	Omimex-Olson 3-18/WM-Fugere 2-18Btry	No	3/12/2018	2/28/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	2/22/2022	Ken Prior	
3123	Omimex-Petersen 1-19 & SWD Battery	No	3/12/2018	2/28/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	2/22/2022	Ken Prior	
3118	Omimex-Stolberg 2-25 Battery & SWD & Lunde	No	3/12/2018	2/28/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	2/22/2022	Ken Prior	
13553	Omimex-Victory Compressor Station	No	3/12/2018	2/28/2019	3/3/2020	3/2/2021	2/22/2022 Check	Ken Prior	
3133	Oxy Chemcial (DOW)	No	3/1/2018	2/26/2019	2/19/2020	2/24/2021	2/1/2022	Randolph Haight	
22714	Performance Plus Quick Oil Change of Ludington	No		3/25/2019	2/24/2020	2/23/2021	2/22/2022	Dave Seelhoff	
14682	Quality Carriers	No							
3145	Rieth-Riley	No	3/2/2018	2/25/2019	2/25/2020	2/24/2021	3/1/2022	John Berscheit	
23503	SRM Concrete	No					3/22/2022	Dustin Minick	
23223	UACJ Automotive Whitehall Industries					1/19/2021	1/25/2022	Duane Tyndall	
10254	United Parcel Service	No	2/22/2018	2/25/2019	2/25/2020	3/9/2021	1/18/2022	Spencer Wiechers	
23393	US Fish & Wildlife-Ludington Biological Station					1/5/2021	1/7/2022	Bensom Solomon	
22671	US Fish & Wildlife-Ludington Chemical Storage Facility	No	1/31/2018	1/17/2019	1/3/2020	1/5/2021	ASK LIZ	Shawn Nowicki	



Mason County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Public Meeting Notice

FY 2022 Meeting Schedule

The LEPC meets quarterly on the 2nd Tuesday at 3:00 pm in the lowerlevel conference room at the Mason County Sheriff Department at 302 North Delia Street, Ludington MI 49431

February 8th, 2022

May 10th, 2022

August 9th, 2022

December 13th, 2022

Anyone who needs special accommodation for disabilities in order to attend or offer public comment at this meeting should contact Ms. Elizabeth Reimink, Mason County Emergency Management Coordinator at emergencymanagment@masoncounty.net or 231-845-5911.